
 

        399 Quincy Street, Hancock, MI  49930  phone:  (906)482-2720  fax:  (906)482-7910 

 

TO:  Mayor Laitila City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Karen Haischer, CMC 

              City Clerk 

 

DATE:  April 21, 2011 

 

Special Council Meeting prior  to the April 27th, 2011 Budget Worksession @ 6:00 p.m. 

City Council Chambers.  The Purpose of this special meeting follows: 

Agenda for Special Council Meeting: 

1.  Consider Hancock Water System Improvements - Additional Work Items. 

      -Option #1 replace 4" water mains on Local Streets 

      -Option #2  Quincy Street work  

 

RE:  Budget Worksessions 

 

Scheduled Budget Worksessions: 

 

Wednesday, April 27, 2011     6:00 p.m. 

Wednesday,  May 11, 2011       6:00 p.m. 

Wednesday,  May 25, 2011     6:00 p.m. 

 

Agenda, April 27th session 

A.  Fire Dept. Budget 

B.  Police Dept. Budget 

C.  DPW Budget 

D.  Parks and Recreation Budget 

E.  Review Preliminary Budget 

 

cc:  John Gedda             Doug Hayrynen 

      Mark Dennis             Mike Beaudoin 

      Dennis Hagenbuch 

 

Council approved 4-20-2011                           posted 4-21-2011 


